Yamhill County
Public Works Department

2060 Lafayette Avenue, McMinnvilie Oregon 97128
Ph. 503-434-7373 Fax. 503-435-2699 E-Mail heathr@co.yamhill.or.us

Russ Heath Shop Supervisor

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 20, 2017
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Russ Heath

SUBJECT: Broom Purchase

Public Works unit # 07-17 a 2007 Broce highway broom was recently involved in an accident. The other
drivers insurance Sentry Insurance paid Public Works $1 1,133.00 for the damage to our broom.

I am requesting to purchase a new Broce RCT350 Broom from PacWest Machinery of Portland. Pac West has a
new broom in stock that is nearly identical to our damaged broom.

List price for the new broom is $58,092.00 and Pac West is offering it to Yamhill County for $49,950.00 using
Washington State Contract # 02613.

Based on the information above I would like to recommend purchasing the Broce broom offered by Clyde West
Equipment for $49,950.00. I am also requesting we keep unit 07-17 and make repairs as needed. This will give us a
second broom for sand removal and prepping roads for the paving season.

Funds for this purchase would be $11,133.00 received from Sentry Insurance and the remaining amount from
the Public Works Motor Vehicle Replacement Fund.

Thank You

Russ Heath

Public Works Shop Supervisor |
Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on
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